



Craft Guild of Nevada County

Newsletter

October 2018

Next Meetings: Oct 30 6:00pm: Treats: Liz Rees
Nov27 6:00pm: Treats: Michelle Freeman

Workshops: no more for the year

Treats for Superintendent of Schools office (380 Crown Point Circle, GV) – two people, once per quarter –no more for year

President's Message – Shirley Williams

Ready, Set, Go, Winterfaire is here. I am sorry this is going to be broken up. I am typing it while I am thinking of things. If you see a lot of spelling mistakes please excuse me. Keys will be picked up at the Fairgrounds office Wednesday. I will tell them that Jackie Milhous, Jeannie Norman and Kim Zweigle will pick up keys. I have asked for three sets. Keys have to be returned Monday. REMEMBER THAT AT THE END OF THE DAY SUNDAY YOU MUST MAKE SURE ALL THE TOILET PAPER HOLDERS IN THE BATHROOMS ARE FILLED. THEY TAKE THREE ROLES I THINK. DO NOT REPLACE USED ROLES JUST ROLES THAT ARE EMPTY. ASK RANDY TO FLUSH ALL THE TOILETS WHEN HE IS DONE CLEANING. MAKE SURE DRAINS SURFACES ARE WIPED DOWN. WE HAVE TO DO THIS TO GET OUR DEPOSIT BACK.

Food barrels are to be delivered Friday. Saturday 11:30 to 2:00 the lobby needs someone from Coop to fill in here. Karen Wolfson would have been happy to work but they are on a country wide trip. This is working the front, selling entrance tickets. Jeannie's daughter is working the lunch schedule.

DONT FORGET YOUR DESSERTS SATURDAY OR SUNDAY. NO NUTS

I did not really understand the food application so I went over there and the person helping filled the papers out for me. Supposed to get them by email. I paid the \$181.00 permit charge because I didn't get a check from Betty for County. Notice they raised the fee a little.

Jackie and Kim will mark spaces Wednesday. Do not talk to them please.

If you do facebook, please mention show on your facebook page. I did have our ad put in the Union.

Someone needs to call hourly drawing \$10 drawing numbers.

If you want music someone must bring in some CDs.

Someone to call winning name for the basket drawing at three on Sunday. Make sure someone will deliver the basket, if they are not present.

On Sunday can Connie Alexander pick up donations for next year's basket. If you can't can you get someone please.

In the kitchen County suggested that you have extra tongs, spoons, etc. (Maybe 4 sets. That way you don't have to worry about setting a washing station. Told them other things are throw away.

Someone is coming over from the show at the Church. They will be leaving some of their flyers and taking ours to pass out to people attending shows.

Don't forget Dorothy Richards needs help with setting up.Co-Op.

I got the gifts for the Children's game. I will give them to Jackie. Dan is going to check and make sure we can leave the trailer parked in the same spot.

Our banner for the fairgrounds can go up Sunday before the show. I will have my husband put it up, but someone will have to take it down Sunday after the show.

Don't forget to pick up banners from Raleys SPD (2) and would appreciate someone picking up the banner from the Grass Valley school dist office. The two in Colfax my husband will pick up. There is also a small sign at the Cedar Ridge Beauty Shop that I would appreciate someone getting. Thank you everyone.

Jackie Milhous will bring items for the Guild Booth and Amber Fackrell will bring the picture albums in for the Guild Booth.

Information that I got from Fairgrounds was very late. Newest is if you use a canopy then it has to have a stamp on it that signifies it is fire resistant. In our case we use the canopy in the kitchen. Just leave the top off. Only use the sides. That will save us any problem. Anyone using a canopy must have this new designation or don't use the top. Dan Davis knows what this is about so if you have any questions ask him. Remember your extensions must be heavy duty. All decorating materials that are used must be resistant or sprayed.

Don't forget we must have a new board for next year. If we have no board we have no club. Someone told me that Dan Davis and Jim Brower have been treasurer at other organizations. Please consider sharing this position. I personally think this is the hardest job for the board. I have been treasurer in the past but it was a long time ago and we didn't have all the booking we had then. Please step up.

If you have any questions you can call me but checking with Jeannie Norman, Jackie Milhous or Kim Zweigle.

I have to thank everyone that has stepped up. I did not expect this problem. I was hoping to come to the show but I don't think I will be able to. I have a growth in one lung, not cancer, that has to be removed. It is blocking one air way. They will call me tomorrow (Oct 10)and let me know when this is going to happen. I think this has been the worst year of my life. It too shall pass. Thank you everyone for your good wishes. I love this Guild.

Craft Guild Minutes 9/25/18

Meeting was called to order at 6PM with Pledge of Allegiance led by President Shirley.

August 2018 minutes were approved with no corrections with a motion from Pam Lehman.

Betty Weibert - Treasurer's report – We have \$17,392.39 in the bank. We have not received paperwork from the fairgrounds, so we have not paid them yet.

Lorell Maldoon/Connie Alexander – newsletter, no issues
Marvilee Fernandez – Membership – nothing new

Dorothy Richards – Phone Committee – she has been unable to pass the phone list to Liz Rees and Jackie Milhous as neither one have been available,

She has also requested from the membership person or the one in charge of the roster, to call her and let her know of any new members.

Badges are available for Lynn Rogers and Linda Schrader, if you do, have it yet, contact Dorothy

Susan McGuire – Publicity – She has emailed the press releases and will email to previous Winterfaire attendees.

Amber Fackrell - Historian – nothing new
Jeannie Norman – Workshops – absent
Interfaith Food Ministry – nothing new

Lori Murray – Sunshine – sending out birthday cards, if you didn't get one, then your birth date does not appear on the roster,

Pam Lehman – Xmas lunch – Black Bear Diner in Auburn on December 5, 11:30-2:30. Carpools will be arranged. There will be 3 choices of food. There will be a gift exchange like in the past, max \$15, something made by you is a suggestion.

Pam made a motion to have the guild pay for the luncheon instead of \$10 per person, motion passed.

She also asked for 2 people to bring dessert – Trudi Gump and Susan McGuire both volunteered.

Jackie Milhous – Nursing homes – absent

Bring in items for Christmas bags to Jackie then she packs bags as needed. Item ideas have been listed below. Anything left is then passed on to Christmas Outreach for seniors home bound. This gives them a happier Christmas. Every Guild member is required to participate.

The items requested can be brought in anytime during the year and given to Jackie. They are: Lap robes, note pads, stationary, calendars, magnifying glasses, stamps, hats, mittens, gloves, slippers, socks, puzzles, large print puzzle books, Kleenex, scarves, lotions, shampoo, pencils, pens, pet snacks, razors, after shave, shaving cream, wrapped candy, home baked cookies-both sugar free and regular (only near Xmas). Most of these items can be bought at the Dollar Store.

Old Business – A slight change to the Union ad will be made regarding the food.

New Business – none

Winterfaire -.Shirley Williams

Dan Davis will write up new membership contract for next year – must attend meetings and do jobs at Winterfaire.

Banners – Shirley let us know that there are now restrictions for banners to be hung at any GV School District school. If we want to hang banners there, we will need to follow restrictions. This has been tabled to next year.

Lobby –Trudy’s husband will be working both days, but needs help and a break both days, need someone both days 11:30 -1. We also need someone Sat 11:30-2 (Betty suggested that Shirley talk to Betty’s husband).

If someone brings a can of food, then they pay \$1, if not, then \$2 for entrance fee. There will be no discount this year for bringing in the ad.

Food – Each member is supposed to bring a dessert, preferably homemade (**remember no nuts**). **Michelle Freeman** (one of our members) is planning on providing chili, chili dogs and nachos.

Set-up – Shirley and Jackie will mark spaces ~10:00 on Wednesday morning before Winterfaire, do not disturb them.

Co-op – Dorothy Richards

Dorothy asked for help with set-up of the co-op at 1:00 on Wednesday. Susan McGuire will help and Pam Lehman will try to be there.

Member Set-up – Wednesday afternoon, all day Thursday & Friday after 9:00am.

Kitchen – **we have 6 open spots in the kitchen**, mostly **take-down** – We need help in taking down the kitchen from 3:30-4:30 on Sunday (at the end of the show). We currently have no signups for take down. Contact Kim Zweigle, or you may be assigned if it is not filled.

Misc Business

Elections are to be held next month.

We absolutely need a treasurer as Betty is moving to Utah.

Tasks include:

- Using Quicken as a check register program
- Software backup regularly
- Taxes – going online – fill out the EZ form – 1 button if income is less than \$50,000.
- Nonprofit forms – State, IRS, Dept of Justice, Sales Tax, List of Officers
- Insurance

Club Fiscal year January 1 - December 31, but **Club Tax year July 1 – June 30**

Website: Alan Robbins is offering to do our Web on GoDaddy for \$14.95/month. Our web is not currently updated for Winterfaire info.

We have just paid Spirialnet for our web domain name, but someone else is using it.

Lori Murray made a motion to have Alan look into the possibility of creating a website on GoDaddy and having the guild review it, as there is a 30 day free trial period. This was approved. If we like the new website, then we will revote and authorize spending the \$14.95 per month to keep a website going.

Meeting adjourned at 7:00PM.

Respectively Submitted
 Lorell Maldoon, Secretary

Oct Birthdays: Bunnie Brand, Dan Davis, Debi Johnson and Liz Rees– Happy Birthday and to anyone else that was missed.

Newsletter Due Dates: Information or articles for the Newsletter are due to me by **10th of each month**– Lorell Maldoon; 530-477-8401; lmaldoon@hotmail.com, or you can send it snail-mail.

Meeting & Workshop Dates		
	Workshop	Meeting
October	none	30
November	none	27
December	none	none

Treat List		
	Meeting	Superintendent's office
October	Liz Rees	
November	Michelle Freeman	